July 14, 2008
David W. Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

Re:
In the Matter of Determining the Proper Carrier Classification of Glacier Recycle, LLC; Hungry Buzzard Recovery, LLC; and T&T Recovery, Inc.

Docket No. TG-072226 
Dear Mr. Danner:
Pursuant to WAC 480-07-385, Commission Staff requests a continuance of the remaining dates in the procedural schedule in this matter (set out as Appendix B to Order 02), starting with the date for Staff and interveners to pre-file their direct testimony.  The new deadline for Staff and Intervenor testimony would be Tuesday, August 5, 2008.   Staff has consulted with counsel for the Respondents and the Intervenors, and all parties have agreed to this request.  
Staff understands that it may be necessary to convene a telephone conference with Judge Torem for the purpose of selecting a new hearing date and other deadlines.

Staff is also exploring with the parties the possibility of a negotiated resolution of this matter, and if all parties are willing, Staff may make another request within the next few days to further postpone or suspend the procedural schedule.
Thank you for your attention to this request.

Sincerely,

JONATHAN C. THOMPSON
Assistant Attorney General 
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